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Ruth Nettles 

From: Cano, Jessica [Jessica.Cano@fpl.coin] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Martha Brown 
Subject: 

Attachments: Late Filed Exhibit No. 101 (JCG-9).doc 

Tuesday, June 24.2008 4:05 PM 

Electronic Filing for Docket No. 080203-El I FPL's ate Filed Exhibit No. 10 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Jessica A. Cano, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Jtr_ssicaCm@&1,~n 
(561) 304-5226 

b. Docket No. 080203-EI; In re: Florida Power & Light Company's Petition to Determine Need for West County Eergy 
Center Unit 3 

c. The documents is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Late Filed Exhibit No. 101 

Sincerely, 
Jessica Can0 

6/23i'200S 

D C C U M l + T  hLXPtf? C A T !  

0 5 4 4 4  JUN24," 
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



Jwricn <.aw 
Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 liniverse Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
(561) 304-5216 
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 

June 24,2008 

VIAELECl’ROMC DELIVERY 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 110 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080203-EI; 
Determine Need for West Comty Energy Center Unit 3 Electrical Power Plant 

In re: Florida Power & Light Company’s Petition to 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) is 
Exhibit JCG-9 to the prefiled direct testimony of John C. Gnecco W ,  P.E. This exhibit 
was included with Mr. Gencco’s prefiled direct testimony and was properly listed in the 
Prehearing Order issued in this docket, but was inadvertently omitted from Staffs 
composite exhibit list which was used during the hearing on June 23, 2008. Accordingly, 
FPL is submitting this exhibit as Late Filed Exhibit No. 101. 

Please contact me if you or your Staff has any questions regarding this filing. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Jessica A. Can0 

Jessica A. Can0 

Enclosure 
cc: Martha Brown (w/ enc.) 

DOCUMEKT NCHStfl  - P A T I  

0 5 4 4 4  JUN24s 

FPSC-COMMISSIOH CLERtt 



Docket No. 080203-E1 
WCEC 3 Construction Cost Components 
Exhibit JCG-9, Page 1 of 1 
Late Filed Exhibit 101 

WEST COUNTY UNIT 3 
PLANT CONSTRUCTION COST COMPONENTS 

unit 3 
(2011s) 

Power Block $735.8 
Land $0 
Transmission Interconnect & Integration $41.6 
Gulfstream Infrastructure Upgrades $0 
AFWDC - $87.3 
Total Plant Cost 


